

## Appendix 1: Table of Submission Points

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0004	M Anderson	001	KRH-1	Support In Part	Amend the conditions of the designation.	Reject	8
DPR-0015	T Beaumont	001	SDC-191	Oppose In Part	Amend conditions of SDC-191 to limit the height of any structure to no greater than the height of the existing fence if within 1m of the boundary, otherwise any structure must comply with existing regulations relating to not cutting the recession plane and that noise be measured at the boundary of adjoining properties, not 20m from the source.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0023	H Mercer	001	SDC-114	Oppose In Part	Amend boundary of SDC-114 such that it does not affect clear and safe entry and exit from and to 42 Leeston and Lake Road.	Accept	11
DPR-0029	A Charles	001	SDC-194	Oppose In Part	Amend designation conditions for SDC-194 to keep with the existing visual amenity of the area by lowering the permitted height or increasing the setback requirement.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0057	Road Metals	003	SDC-98	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified.	Reject	11
DPR-0185	R & S Nesbitt	001	SDC-196	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend the position of the tennis courts and associated buildings so that there will be no adverse effects from having these courts near the submitters property which appears to be 1183 West Coast Road, West Melton.	Reject	11
DPR-0185	R & S Nesbitt	002	SDC-196	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Request that the pole height should be well below the current level of the shelter belt and not be visible from the property.	Reject	11
DPR-0185	R & S Nesbitt	003	SDC-196	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Request lighting be positioned so they are not visible from the property and there is no glare on to the property.	Reject	11
DPR-0185	R & S Nesbitt	004	SDC-196	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Request tennis courts be placed far enough from the property to avoid noise disturbance on property (which appears to be 1183 West Coast Road, West Melton). Request Council build a boundary wall to act as a sound barrier and for security.	Reject	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0199	T & B Heiler	006	MDEF-3	Oppose	Amend MDEF-3 to include a noise management plan in the conditions of the designation	Accept in part	9
<i>DPR-0448</i>	<i>NZDF</i>	<i>FS015</i>	<i>MDEF-3</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject submitters relief sought</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>9</i>
DPR-0207	The Council	078	SDC-15	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	079	SDC-79	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	080	SDC-86	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	081	SDC-87	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks.</u>		
DPR-0207	The Council	082	SDC-99	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks.</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	083	SDC-101	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks.</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	084	SDC-109	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks.</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	085	SDC-155	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks.</u>	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0207	The Council	086	SDC-187	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	087	SDC-189	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	088	SDC-196	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	089	SDC-198	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 2. Separation from Neighbours All structures and buildings shall be setback a minimum of 10m from every internal boundary, except that buildings necessary for the storage of equipment used for the maintenance of the reserve may be sited in accordance with the internal boundary setbacks in <del>GRUZ-REQ6</del> <u>GRUZ-REQ4 Structure Setbacks</u> .	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	090	SDC-82	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC82 - Lot 501 DP 441790 <del>Lot 1002 DP 45980</del> & Lot 1003	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					DP 45980 Lot 1004 DP 45980 and amend map to reflect change		
DPR-0207	The Council	091	SDC-86	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC86 - <u>Reserve 2409 BLK VI II Hororata SD GAZ 1880-1007-84-5472 PT RES 2409 BLK VI II HORORATA SD</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	092	SDC-87	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC87 - <u>Rural Section 40659 BLK V Rolleston SD GAZ 86-777 RURAL SEC 40659 BLK V ROLLESTON SD - PT COURTENAY REC RES - SO 14019</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	093	SDC-95	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC95 - <u>Reserve 1434 Res 1434 Part RS 7966</u> and amend map to reflect change	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	094	SDC-99	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC99 - <u>Reserve 5257 BLK VIII Hororata SD Part Res 5257 SO 11277</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	095	SDC-109	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC109 - <u>Reserve 1252 BLK XII Kowai SD Part RES 1252</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	096	SDC-111	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC111 - <u>Reserve 4360 RES 4360, Part RS 30100</u> and amend map to reflect change	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	097	SDC-154	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC154 - <u>Reserve 3996, Part RS 1488, Part RS 1742, Part RS 2246, Section 1 SO 393837 RES 3996, Part RS 1488, Part RS 1742, Part RS 2246</u>	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	098	SDC-189	Oppose In Part	Amend legal description references to: SDC189 - <u>Reserve 1453, Reserve 2357, Reserve 1596, Lot 2 DP 27650 RES 1453 RES 2357, RES 1596</u> and amend map to reflect change	Accept	11
DPR-0207	The Council	099	SDC-79	Oppose In Part	<p>Include as follows:</p> <p><u>Heritage Works to a heritage item shall be consistent with the recommendations of a conservation management plan or expert heritage report submitted with the request for an outline plan approval.</u></p> <p><u>Advice Note:</u></p> <p><u>Works and activities that comply with the permitted activities standards of the Plan are incorporated into this designation, and in accordance with s176A(2) RMA, no outline plan is required for those activities.</u></p>	Accept	11

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0207	The Council	100	SDC-101	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend as follows:  <u>Heritage Works to a heritage item shall be consistent with the recommendations of a conservation management plan or expert heritage report submitted with the request for an outline plan approval.</u></p> <p><u>Advice Note:</u>  <u>Works and activities that comply with the permitted activities standards of the Plan are incorporated into this designation, and in accordance with s176A(2) RMA, no outline plan is required for those activities.</u></p>	Accept	11
DPR-0261	A & J Nicol	001	MDEF-3	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend Designation MDEF-3 West Melton Rifle Range to include a Noise Management Plan in the 'Conditions' of this designation.</p> <p>Refer to original submission for full decision requested.</p>	Accept in part	9
DPR-0433	Lindsay & Averil Halliday	FS001	MDEF-3	Support	Adopt the submission point in full.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	FS022	MDEF-3	Oppose	Reject submitters relief sought	Reject	9
DPR-0262	H & J Sandison	001	SDC-124	Oppose	Reject designation SDC-124 Lincoln (S) Millstream Dr Wastewater Pump Station as notified.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0264	S Gardner	001	MDEF-3	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend the designation to include a Noise Management Plan in the 'Conditions' of this designation.</p> <p>Refer to original submission for full decision requested.</p>	Accept in part	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	FS024	MDEF-3	Oppose	Reject submitters relief sought	Reject	9
DPR-0264	S Gardner	003	MDEF-3	Oppose In Part	Amend the designation to include a Noise Management Plan in the 'Conditions' of this designation.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	FS026	MDEF-3	Oppose	Reject submitters relief sought	Reject	9
DPR-0318	S Chaney	001	SDC-27	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specifically stated.	Accept	11
DPR-0335	K & P Bowman	004	MDEF-3	Oppose In Part	That NZDF consider restricting hours of operation in summer months with the effect of improving resident's ability to sleep with windows open and reducing fire risk to	Accept in part	9

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					surrounding areas. Refer to original submission for full decision requested.		
DPR-0448	NZDF	FS031	MDEF-3	Oppose	Reject submitters relief sought	Reject	9
DPR-0370	Fonterra	105	CPW-1	Support In Part	Clarify the alignment of CPW-1 to ensure consistency with Fonterra assets.	Pending information from CPW & Fonterra	7
DPR-0209	M Singh	FS837	CPW-1	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Pending information from CPW & Fonterra	7
DPR-0374	RIHL	005	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend the planning maps so as to identify a designation for public transport purposes and a grade-separated overbridge in the vicinity of the Jones Road / Hoskyns Road intersection.	Reject	14
DPR-0374	RIHL	FS254	New	Support In Part	Amend relief sought to include the following: <u>The purpose of the designation should be to undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure. For the avoidance of doubt, the designation should not be for the purpose of providing for non-ancillary commercial activities that are more appropriately located within zoned commercial centres.</u>	Reject	14
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	FS303	New	Support In Part	Further consideration is given to this matter.	Reject	14
DPR-0374	RIHL	457	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert new designation as follows: <u>SDC-199 Jones/Hoskyns Transport Interchange</u> <u>Designation unique identifier: SDC-199</u> <u>Designation purpose: To undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure</u> <u>Site identifier: Jones Road/ Hoskyns Road corner.</u> <u>Lapse date: xxxxx</u> <u>Designation hierarchy under section 177 of the Resource Management Act: Primary</u>	Reject	14

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					Conditions: No Additional Information: No		
DPR-0374	RIHL	FS255	New	Support	Amend relief sought to include the following: <u>The purpose of the designation should be to undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure. For the avoidance of doubt, the designation should not be for the purpose of providing for non-ancillary commercial activities that are more appropriately located within zoned commercial centres.</u>	Reject	14
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	FS304	New	Support In Part	Further consideration is given to this matter.	Reject	14
DPR-0374	RIHL	458	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend the planning maps so as to identify a designation for public transport purposes and a grade-separated overbridge in the vicinity of the Jones Road / Hoskyns Road intersection.	Reject	14
DPR-0374	RIHL	FS256	New	Support	Amend relief sought to include the following: <u>The purpose of the designation should be to undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure. For the avoidance of doubt, the designation should not be for the purpose of providing for non-ancillary commercial activities that are more appropriately located within zoned commercial centres.</u>	Reject	14
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	FS305	New	Support In Part	Further consideration is given to this matter.	Reject	14
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	191	NZTA-1	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	192	NZTA-2	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	193	NZTA-3	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	194	NZTA-4	Support In Part	Retain the same numbering system for the conditions relating to NZTA-4, as per the Board of Enquiry decision, dated 8 November 2013, to eliminate the potential for any confusion Refer to original submission for full decision requested.	Reject	13



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	195	NZTA-4	Support In Part	Retain the updated wording referring to 'residential units', however ensure this change is applied consistently throughout the conditions. Refer to original submission for full decision requested.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	196	NZTA-4	Support In Part	Retain the updated ISO mechanical vibration and shock standard referred to in Condition 20.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	197	NZTA-4	Support	Retain the inclusion of the full name of the road-traffic noise standard in Condition 22.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	198	NZTA-4	Support In Part	Retain the reference to the full and correct name of 'Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga' in the advice note to Conditions 32 and 33.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	199	NZTA-5	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	200	NZTA-6	Support In Part	Retain the same numbering system for the conditions relating to NZTA-6, as per the Board of Enquiry decision, dated 8 November 2013, to eliminate the potential for any confusion. Refer to original submission for full decision requested.	Reject	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	201	NZTA-6	Support In Part	Retain the updated wording referring to 'residential units', however ensure this change is applied consistently throughout the conditions, as follows: Conditions 13.6.a.i and ii: 6. Activity Specific Requirements - Construction Lighting a. The CEMP shall outline the methodologies that will be adopted to avoid, remedy, or mitigate the effects of construction lighting. This shall include: i. in areas adjacent to <del>residences</del> residential units, all security and construction lighting shall be installed so that it can be shielded, or directed to the required work area to minimise light spill, glare, and upward waste beyond the site so far as it is reasonably practical and to achieve compliance with relevant District Plan standards; and ii. careful consideration to the location of site offices to ensure there is no obtrusive lighting effects to nearby <del>residences</del> residential units;	Accept	13

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					and Condition 17.2.d: 17.2 The Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan shall include, but need not be limited to, the following: ..... d. Identification of affected <del>dwellings</del> <u>residential units</u> and other sensitive locations where noise and vibration criteria apply;		
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	202	NZTA-6	Support In Part	Retain the updated ISO mechanical vibration and shock standard referred to in Condition 20, as follows: 20. Construction vibration shall be measured in accordance with <del>DIN 4150-3:1999 "Structural Vibration Part 3: Effects of vibration on structures"</del> <u>ISO 4866:2010 – Mechanical vibration and shock</u> . The construction vibration criteria for the purposes of the Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (SEMP 003) are:...	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	203	NZTA-6	Support In Part	Retain the inclusion of the full name of the road-traffic noise standard in Condition 22, as follows: 'NZS 6806:2010 <u>Acoustics - Road-traffic noise - New and altered roads</u> '	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	204	NZTA-6	Support In Part	Retain the reference to the full and correct name of 'Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga' in the advice note to Conditions 32 and 33.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	205	NZTA-7	Support In Part	Retain as notified.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	206	Designation Overlay	Support In Part	Amend Designation Overlay to correctly record the Waka Kotahi designations based on data provided by Waka Kotahi to the Selwyn District Council.	Accept	13
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	207	Designation Overlay	Support In Part	Retain state highway designations on Selwyn PDP maps, with mapping amendment: Differentiate designations which abut, intersect or overlap each other (e.g. by clearly labelling the designations, or by using different colours or shading).	Reject	13
DPR-0378	MoE	041	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert a new explanatory notes at the start of the MEDU Designation chapter as follows, and remove from each	Accept in part	10

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					<p>individual designation:</p> <p><u>"Education Purposes" in the designated purpose means to:</u></p> <p><u>a) Enable the use of the facilities on the site by and for the educational benefit of any preschool and school age students (i.e. years 0 to 13) regardless of whether they are enrolled at the institution located on the site.</u></p> <p><u>b) Enable the provision of supervised care and study opportunities for students outside school hours in school facilities.</u></p> <p><u>c) Enable the provision of community education (e.g. night classes for adults) outside school hours in school facilities.</u></p> <p><u>d) Include but not be limited to the provision of academic, sporting, social and cultural education including through:</u></p> <p><u>i) Formal and informal recreational, sporting and outdoor activities and competitions whether carried out during or outside school hours;</u></p> <p><u>ii) Formal and informal cultural activities and competitions whether carried out during or outside school hours;</u></p> <p><u>iii) The provision of specialist hubs and units (including language immersion units and teen parenting units) for children with particular educational requirements or special needs.</u></p> <p><u>e) Enable the use of facilities for purposes associated with the education of students including school assemblies, functions, fairs and other gatherings whether carried out during or outside school hours.</u></p> <p><u>f) Enable the provision of associated administrative services; carparking and vehicle manoeuvring; and health, social services and medical services (including dental clinics and sick bays).</u></p> <p><u>g) Enable housing on site for staff members whose responsibilities require them to live on site (e.g. school caretaker) and their families.</u></p>		

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0378	MoE	042	MEDU-27	Support In Part	Amend MEDU-27 as follows: Site Identifier: <del>Tramway Road</del> <u>2 Tawera Lane</u> , Springfield Additional Information: Delete definition of Education Purposes	Accept	10
DPR-0378	MoE	043	MEDU-29	Support In Part	Amend MEDU-29 as follows: Site Identifier: 571 Springston Rolleston Road, Rolleston Lots 16-17 DP 85302 (CB542/283), <u>Lot 18 DP 8530 (CB539/220)</u> , Lots 19-20 DP 8530 (CB11K/1289) Additional Information: Delete definition of Education Purposes	Accept	10
DPR-0378	MoE	044	MEDU-FIG1	Support In Part	Amend MEDU-FIG1 to remove the header and footer.	Accept	10
DPR-0378	MoE	045	MEDU-30	Oppose	Amend the Designation layer of the planning maps to show the spatial extent of MEDU-30 Acland Park.	Reject	10
DPR-0384	RIDL	005	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend the planning maps so as to identify a designation for public transport purposes and a grade-separated overbridge in the vicinity of the Jones Road / Hoskyns Road intersection.	Reject	14
<i>DPR-0375</i>	<i>WKNZTA</i>	<i>FS419</i>	<i>New</i>	<i>Support In Part</i>	<i>Further consideration is given to this matter.</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>14</i>
<i>DPR-0384</i>	<i>RIDL</i>	<i>FS309</i>	<i>New</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Amend relief sought to include the following: <u>The purpose of the designation should be to undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure. For the avoidance of doubt, the designation should not be for the purpose of providing for non-ancillary commercial activities that are more appropriately located within zoned commercial centres.</u></i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>14</i>
DPR-0384	RIDL	491	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert new designation as follows: <u>SDC-199 Jones/Hoskyns Transport Interchange</u> Designation unique identifier: <u>SDC-199</u> Designation purpose: <u>To undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure</u> Site identifier: <u>Jones Road/ Hoskyns Road corner.</u>	Reject	14

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
					<u>Lapse date: xxxxx</u> <u>Designation hierarchy under section 177 of the Resource Management Act: Primary</u> <u>Conditions: No</u> <u>Additional Information: No</u>		
DPR-0375	WKNZTA	FS306	New	Support In Part	<i>Further consideration is given to this matter.</i>	Reject	14
DPR-0384	RIDL	FS310	New	Support	<i>Amend relief sought to include the following:</i> <i><u>The purpose of the designation should be to undertake construction, maintenance, operation, use, and improvement of a transport interchange, including public transport facilities, a grade-separated overbridge and associated infrastructure. For the avoidance of doubt, the designation should not be for the purpose of providing for non-ancillary commercial activities that are more appropriately located within zoned commercial centres.</u></i>	Reject	14
DPR-0446	Transpower	127	TPR-1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	128	TPR-2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	129	TPR-3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0446	Transpower	130	TPR-4	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	12
DPR-0448	NZDF	089	MDEF-1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	090	MDEF-1	Support In Part	Retain the zoning as General Rural or amend to Special Purpose or a precinct or overlay with associated provisions. The specific relief sought is to be confirmed.	Reject	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	092	MDEF-2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	093	MDEF-2	Support In Part	Retain the zoning as General Rural or amend to Special Purpose or a precinct or overlay with associated provisions. The specific relief sought is to be confirmed.	Reject	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	094	MDEF-3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	095	MDEF-3	Support In Part	Retain the zoning as General Rural or amend to Special Purpose or a precinct or overlay with associated provisions. The specific relief sought is to be confirmed.	Reject	9
DPR-0448	NZDF	096	MDEF-4	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	9

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of report
DPR-0448	NZDF	097	MDEF-4	Support In Part	Retain the zoning as General Rural or amend to Special Purpose or a precinct or overlay with associated provisions. The specific relief sought is to be confirmed.	Reject	9
DPR-0454	CPW	015	CPW-1	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: CPW-1 1. General Conditions 3. Finalisation of the Designation Corridor Notwithstanding condition 1.2, the Requiring Authority shall <u>within 3 years of the designation being confirmed, complete sufficient design to:</u> a. <del>Prior to commencing construction of each Stage of the Scheme, complete sufficient design to</del> determine the extent of designation “reasonably necessary” to construct the head race canal <del>in that Stage</del> ; and b. <del>Within 3 months of completing each Stage of the Scheme,</del> remove the designation over the balance of the land which is no longer required <del>in that Stage</del> in accordance with section 182 of the Resource Management Act 1991.	Pending information from CPW & Fonterra	7
DPR-0370	Fonterra	FS028	CPW-1	Support In Part	<i>Accept the submission in part to either amend the designation to the final corridor now, or amend the condition as follows: Notwithstanding condition 1.2, the Requiring Authority shall within <u>1</u> <del>3</del> years of the designation being confirmed, complete sufficient design to: ...</i>	<i>Pending information from CPW &amp; Fonterra</i>	7
DPR-0454	CPW	016	CPW-1	Support	Retain as notified	Pending information from CPW & Fonterra	7
DPR-0458	KiwiRail	060	KRH-1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	8
DPR-0489	C Hill	001	SDC-189	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified	Reject	11
DPR-0490	WCC	001	SDC-189	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	11